## 2025 Town of Eau Galle 5/12/25 Town Board Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Donald Hartung on Monday, May 12th, 2025, at Town Hall, Eau Galle, WI.

Chairman Donald Hartung called for roll call; present were Chairman Donald Hartung, 1<sup>st</sup> Supervisor Bill Hartung, 2<sup>nd</sup> Supervisor to be Brian Lamm, Treasurer Valerie Baskin, & Clerk Martha Hartung. In attendance was Dick Fritz & Terry Wayne. Chairman Donald Hartung lead us with Pledge of Allegiance

A motion was made to vote to Appointed 2<sup>nd</sup> Supervisor – Brian Lamm. by 1st Supervisor Bill Hartung and second by 2<sup>nd</sup> Chairman Donald Hartung. MC Paperwork was completed, and Brian Lamm took Oath of office.

A motion was made by 1st Supervisor Bill Hartung to accept meeting minutes and second by  $2^{nd}$  Chairman Donald Hartung. MC

Treasurer Valerie Baskin gave treasurer report with an ending balance of \$337,844.38. A motion by 1st Supervisor Bill Hartung to accept treasurer's report & second by 2<sup>nd</sup> Supervisor Brian Lamm. MC

Vouchers were presented for approval with a motion by 1<sup>st</sup> Supervisor Bill Hartung to accept vouchers presented & second by Chairman Donald Hartung. MC

Public Comments: 1<sup>st</sup> Supervisor Bill Hartung discussed booking LP with Alcivia. He will check price with Chippewa Valley Energy

A motion was made by 1<sup>st</sup> Supervisor Bill Hartung to accept Eau Galle Saloon Class B Liquor License Application and seconded by 2<sup>nd</sup> Supervisor Brian Lamm. MC

A motion was made by 1<sup>st</sup> Supervisor Bill Hartung to approve to hire Dunn County Highway for Paser rating and seconded by Chairman Donald Hartung. MC

A motion was made by 1<sup>st</sup> Supervisor Bill Hartung.to Appoint Board representative for Durand Rural Fire Department as follows: 1<sup>st</sup>- Donald Hartung – 2<sup>nd</sup> Bill Hartung and 3<sup>rd</sup> Brian Lamm and Seconded by 2<sup>nd</sup> Supervisor Brian Lamm. MC A motion was made by Chairman Donald Hartung to Appoint Board representative, 1st Supervisor Bill Hartung to Elmwood Area Fire Department and seconded by 2<sup>nd</sup> Supervisor Brian Lamm. MC

A motion was made by Chairman Donald Hartung to approve amendment 1<sup>st</sup> bylaws changes to move all assets to new company for Durand rural Fire department as presented and seconded by 1<sup>st</sup> Supervisor Bill Hartung. MC

## Clerk's report:

- Weber inspection report (4) McMahon, Bignell, Pax, T Hartung
- Permits issued: C Cooper-remodel
- Hall rents collected 2
- Martha Hartung attended Dunn Cty WTA meeting is 4/28/25 at 6:30pm. RR Commissioner spoke there is

- 4000 Public RR Crossings, 3,300 miles of active railroad which affects 1255 Towns in State of WI. Dustin Binder of Dunn County Highway spoke about 2025 road projects. Update on Collaboration Opportunities for Fire/EMS in Dunn Co Municipalities
- Martha Hartung attended WMCA clerks training in Hudson on 5/6/25. Speakers from CIT, WI Alcohol & Tobacco Licensing officers presented training, & WI Election Commission have training on how to handle election issues.
- The State inspector came lat week, everything passed except work on kitchen sink lowering.

Road Work: grader patching, checking on schedule with Dunn County regarding schedule for 13th Ave project

Next meeting is set for Monday, June 9<sup>th</sup>, 20025 at Town Hall at N267 County Rd Z, Arkansaw, WI. July meeting will be moved to Wednesday July 16<sup>th</sup>, 2025

The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

Martha Hartung, Clerk